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L E G I S L A T I V E  A S S E M B L Y  
F O R  T H E  A U S T R A L I A N  C A P I T A L  T E R R I T O R Y  

 

ANSWER TO QUESTION ON NOTICE 
 

 
Ms Castley: To ask the Minister for Transport and City Services  
 
Ref: Roads and Bridges - TCCS 
 
In relation to: Jabanunga Avenue  
 

1) Has the construction tender for Jabanunga Crescent and Tarra Place been published? 
a. If not, why not? 
b. If yes, when was it published? 

 
2) Has construction started on Jabanunga Avenue and Tarra Place? 

a. If yes, when did construction start? 
b. When will construction be completed? 
c. What is the cost for construction? 
d. Which company is undertaking the work? 
e. If no, when will construction start? 
f. Why has construction not started yet? 

 
3) Has there been any consultation with residents about construction dates and impacts on 

their property? 
a. How often does the government consult with residents? 

 
4) Will the government be reimbursing individuals if damage has occurred to their house or 

does occur to their house from ground water? 
 
Chris Steel MLA:  The answer to the Member’s question is as follows: –  
 

1) Yes.  
a. N/A. 
b. The construction tender was advertised on 2 July 2022 and closed on the 28 July 

2022. 
2) Construction has not started yet.  

a. N/A. 
b. Works are expected to commence after contract award (mid- September and 

completed by late January 2023, weather permitting).  
c. The total budget for constructions works is $2.1 million.  
d. This will be published following contract award.  
e. Refer response (b). 
f. The design has taken longer than anticipated.  

 
3) Residents have been consulted regarding the construction timeframes and impacts to their 

property. 
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a. Letters have been provided to residents informing them of the status and progress 
of the work, and parking/access arrangements to and from their property during 
construction. In addition, officers from TCCS have conducted a number of 
doorknocks on houses impacted by the works.  
 

4) Reimbursement to residents will be considered if: 
i. The residents have provided access to their property to undertake a Dilapidation 

Investigation; and 
ii. It can be demonstrated that there is a clear link between any damage caused to 

their property being a result of these works.  
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